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SP8FWB & NO9E

• Licensed 1972

• Homebrewed tube radios 1972-73, Transistor radios 1974-75

• DXCC in SP

• NO9E since 1986 (all in one sitting)

• Now 9BDXCC and honor roll

• Operated from 
• NA: W, VE, KP2
• SA: PY, CX, LU, VE, CE, CE0Y
• AF: ZS, ET, 7P8NO
• OC: VK2ISF, ZL
• AS: TA, JA, 4X
• EU: DL, EA, EI, ES, F, G, GI, GM, HA, I, LA, OE, OH, OH0, OM, ON, OZ, OH, PA, SM, 

SV9, SP, TA
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KX3 + Expert 1.3k-fa

• Expert 21 lb
• ATU up to 3:1

• Automatic 110/220CV conversion

• 1.3kW with about 10 W drive (IMD3 ~ 30 db) 

• Kx3 2 lb
• Up to 12-15W

• Total < 30 lb



What compact antenna(s) with 
compact KW?

• Single band dipole or vertical

• + wideband tuner for multiband operation
• Size + noise

• Parallel dipole or vertical – 2 to 3 bands







Endfeds from myantennas.com

160-40-20-15-10 160-80-40-30-20-17-15-12-10







Puerto Varas

Patagonia

Atamaca Desert

Easter Island







Problems and Questions

• Does make sense to go to CE0Y – intense work and few 
preparations problems?

• CQ WW SSB –opportunity or curse?

• If CQ WW – what band?

• Conditions very unstable
• 10-15 m may be dead

• Frequent lousy conditions in 2016 (G1 and G2)







Via 
PG5M





Carry on with Expert – 22 lb
Carry on with KX3 + cables + accessories – 25 lb
Spiderbeam 12m pole – 5 lb
Main suitcase – 5 lb extra: 

Antenna analyzer aa 230Pro
Five small fiberglass poles (4-8m)

Total about 60 lb (with packing)



Friday morning….



































Contest on Saturday

• Morning: lots of stations on 15 and 10m 
• Nobody hears CE0Y/NO9E
• After some time, spotted on 15m and pileup
• Visits by locals - frequency lost
• RFI on and off
• 2 PM – pileup on 15m
• 5 PM – pileup on 10m
• 7 PM – great pileup on 20m for 1 h, then conditions over
• A few stations on 40m – usually after a  few tries 
• No work after 11 PM – cold outside



Jose
CE0YHO Esteban

XQ3UP



Issues

• RFI noise

• RFI noise

• …

• No foot switch

• MOX hard to press

• VOX great but sensitive to wind

• 2 voice memories in KX3 
• programmed into N1MM+
• Could use 4

• Lenovo 100S laptop – no direct Fn keys



http://www.karinya.net/g3txq/wire_beams/

















Band NA SA EU AF AS OC All %

10 565 71 4 6 50 8 704 40.3

15 583 70 58 6 116 12 845 48.4

20 114 38 8 12 172 9.9

40 5 2 9 7 1 24 1.4

% 72.6 10.4 4.1 0.7 10.4 1.9



Possibility of better score

if inside – 30% more QSOs, 1.5 mults  double score

if no RFI – twice QSOs, twice mults  quadruple score

if no RFI and inside  6 times? 







































Is kx3 fit for dxpedition

• Convenient controls  - but hard buttons

• Reliability

• Ineffective speech processor
• Lots of dupes, especially on 20m 
• Hard working on 40m, 3db would help

• 2 voice memories

• I/Q for panadapter + CW skimmer



Is endfed do-it-all antenna?

• 80 works on 160 with swr < 3:1
• Probably 40 works on 80
• How endfed works? Box not too hot. Ground losses?

• Beam with 20ga greatly superior to endfed

• K3 and beam ≈ 1.3k + endfed
• Batteries, coast and solar batteries

• Endfed always good second antenna



Inv V – probably as good as regular inv V
As vertical: ground losses

Probably same performance
as with 9:1 unun + balun



How to deal with RFI?

Remote antenna
1.3k can use one input as antennas

 Active vertical 
o Wideband
o noisy 
o needs power

 Noise canceller
o Needs power 
o Takes time to cancel
o Extra cables

 Remote radio via Wi-Fi
o Needs lots of power 
o Complicated setup
o Delay



How to deal with RFI - loops

 Tuned loop
o needs tuning

 Wideband loop (Pixel, Wellbrook)
o needs power 
o weak signal

 Compact boxes of Wideband loop 
(Wellbrook ALA100)

Come a day earlier and screen accommodations – if area not too busy



Unsung heroes



CQ Magazine, Oct 2017



Conclusions

Different experience with compact KW

You are heard

Intense pileups if right QTH

Simple antenna not bad

Possible without extra luggage

Many components useful for improvisation – small size enough for KW  

RFI serious problem everywhere – consider options

Consider low-weight beam and low weight mast


